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Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjrrmpgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@Wgnmail.com 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@Jwrec.net 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 01,2010 2:20PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 372881) 

Attachments: 08223-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/1/2010 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
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Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, September 07,2010 8:02AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

917/2010 8:01:00 AM 
100282-EU 
1 00282.order.08.17 .1 O.agenda.aiW.doc 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
• At1tninisvati ve 0 Parties 0 Coo~111!ier 

[YJCUMENr No. o.llt2Zt to 
DISTRIBUTION: ·-----

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER AMENDING TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100282 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr(a)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumettfa)pgnmail.com No 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, lnc. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net No 

Printed on 9/7/2010 at 3:33:18 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100282 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-flgov Yes 
I County 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@)clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@lleeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBinzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.forakerlcilmarioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneenfalco. vo !usia. fl. us Yes 

Printed on 917/2010 at 3:53:52 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 069861) 

Attachments: 07509-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 432670) 

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
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Florida, Inc. 
Service 

Withlacoochee River Electric 
LLC 

Inc. 
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EC916 
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IN 
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DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
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Progress Energy Company, (10) john.burnett@Pinmail.com I 
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CASE MANAG EMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COM I' ANY E~l i\ I L 
IN 

NAM E CODE ADDRESS 
MAST ER 

COMMI SSION 
DIRECTORY 

360networks (USA) inc. TX524 charles. forst0l360.net Y..:s 
AboveN..:t Communications, Inc. TX3 17 wscheppy({qabo ve. n,.:t Yes 
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOO I chrispc lt ier@l l i ve.com Yes 
Access Communications, LLC. TX7 19 Rsli nin@!MyAccessComm .com Yes 
Access One. Inc. TX880 j wich I i nl@accessonei nc. com Yes 
Access Poin t. Inc. TX I95 accesspo inti nclaxd cpt(7/)accessp oint inc. com Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 JMucl lcr@lacninc.com Yes 
Advantage Group of Florida Communications. L. L.C. TX572 mike@lagcusa.com Yes 
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@lhciscorp.com Yes 
Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 jsfra2htcoffl.com Yes 
Ai rcsgr ii!g, Inc. TX808 cat@laircspring.com Yes 
ALEC. Inc. TX741 mhayes({llalec. net Yes 
All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom(t'iltelecomgroup.com Yes ·--
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charl ie@lalternativephonc.com Yes 
American Dial Tone. Inc. TX274 tom(ciltelecomgroutJ.com Yes 
American Fiber Network. Inc. TX393 rob.hcath({qafn ltd .com Yes 
American Fiber Systems, Inc. TX540 mn ighanl@amcri can ti bersvstems. com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 lcog@lgetatc.com Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX751 lde llaero@lmatrixbt.com Yes 
AmTcl TX988 markm@llc I opsin t. com Yes 
Anchors Law Fi rm (09) vkaufman@lasglcgal.com No -
Andrews Ku rth LLP k wiscman({llandrewsk u rt h. com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontrcras({ilanewbroadband .com Yes 
Assoc iated Industries of rio rid a tperdue(t'ilaif.com No 
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@lesgconsult.com No 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TY0 17 gary1va yncb i rc h({qassu ran cchomcphoncscrvi ces. com Yes 
Astro Tel. Inc. TX671 mi kcU/lastrotc I. us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg. fo llcnsbe.:l@atl. com Yes 
AT&T rtorida TL720 greg. fo llensbee({i)att.com Yes 
AT&T f- lorido TX031 grcg.follensbee@latt.com Yes 
/\T&T Long Distance TX769 mh4424i(i)ATT.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX I37 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T/AT&T Florida (08) greg. fo llensbee(li}att.com No 
A TC Outdoor DAS. LLC TX956 Janae. WalkerBronsonl@.amcricantower.com Yes 
/\ tlantic.Net Broadband. Inc. TX283 controller(alatlant ic. net Yes 
ATN. Inc. TX471 amtel@latn i. net Yes 
13aldwin County lnternet/DSSI Service, L. L.C. TX725 harry. bai les({llbeyondcommun i cat ions.nct Yes 
l3andwicl th.com CLEC. LLC TX9 18 I j frecmar1?U5.bandwid th .com Yes 
l3CN Telecom. Inc. TX400 Dboudria@lbentcle.com Yes 
13cCru ising Telecom TX967 roig@lgeneral-compuler.com Yes 
13ellcrud Communications, LLC TX464 tom@telecomgrouo.com Yes 
Benchmark Communicat ions. LLC TX827 mark@ltheguidrys.com Yes 
B..:ttcrWorld Telecom TX947 gpowelll@bettcrworldtelecom .com Yes 
13 ireh Communications, Inc. TX326 lara. j ackson(alb i rch. com Yes 
Birch of the South, Inc. TX476 cbunce({ilbirch.com No 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 cbunce({i)birch.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida). TX631 marva.johnson@mybr ighthousc.com Yes 
LLC 
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm@lwjmesq.com Yes 
Broadband Dynamics. L.L.C. TX980 rrifc@ld i versi fi cdconsulti ng. net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 mlandreth@lbroad river.com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 i harpcr0lbroad vi ewncl. com Yes 
13 roadvox-CLEC. LLC TX995 jslater@broad vox.com Yes 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@llevcl 3.com Yes 

l'rin t..:d on 8/6/20 I 0 a l 12:48:38 PM 
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13ryd~.: l s Communications, LLC TX915 brydels@cveryeall.com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 l inda.cicco~bt .com Yes 
BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisa l~btelinc.net Yes 
Budget Phone TX307 lakishat@budgetprepay.com Yes 
BullsEye Telecom. Inc. TX679 TaxContact@lbul lscvctelccom .com Yes 
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TXI05 j~:an.houck@jdcltacom.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean .parker@mycallis.com Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 astrode@lpavlovmcd ia. com Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene. watkins~cbeyond.net No 
Cbcyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.dep!lmcbcyond.net Yes 
Centennial f-lorida Switch Corp. TX473 greg. fol lensbcc@att.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazracc@ccnturyl in k.com Yes 
CcnturyLink TXI29 sandy. khazracc!U)ccnturyl in k.com Yes 
CcnturyLink Communications TX866 sandy.khazraec@)ccnturyl ink.com Yes 
Cicra Network S)'Stems. Inc. TX348 Regulatory@lcccglobalcom.com Yes 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TY009 christopher. wi lson@)cbts.cinbel l. com Yes 
City of Daytona Beach TX628 claryj@}codb. us Yes 
City of Lakeland TAO I8 roger. lewis@}lakclandelectric.com Yes 
City of Ocala TX097 Aphelps~ocalan .org Yes 
City of South Daytona bburgess~ngnlaw.com No 
Clear Rate Communications, Inc. snamy@lclearrate.com No 
Clcartel Communications ivil lanueva@)clcartcl .com No 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Marion County robert. fo raker@lmarioncountyfl. org Yes 
CloscCal l/\merica, Inc TX839 cschrocdcr@closccall.com Yes 
Comcast Long Distance TA061 richard wolfc@lcablc.comcast.com Yes 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital TX576 richard_ wol f'e@cablc.comcast.com Yes 
Phone 
Comcast Southern Division richard wol f'c@)cable.comcast.com No 
Comity Commun ications, LLC TYO I8 stevi n~com it ycommu n i cations. com Yes 
CommPartners, LLC TX783 clisowskitmcommpartnersconnect.com Yes 
ComNct (USA) LLC TX728 I indapeng@comnet-telecom.com Yes 
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (Keefe 09a) vkau fman@kagmlaw.com No 
Competitive Carriers of the South, lnc./tw (Akerman 09) matt. fei l~akcrman .com No 
Comtech21 , LLC TX759 support~comt..:ch2 1 . com Yes 
Concxtel, Inc. TX 773 adela~conextelonl inc.com Yes 
Convcrgia. Inc. TY025 sean.sang@lconvcrgia.com Yes 
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 m a bbagnaro(a)cord i a corp. com Yes 
CoreTcl f- lorida. Inc. TX830 chris@)coretel.net Yes 
Covad Communications Company kmudge@covad.com No 
Covad Communications Company TX237 kmudge~covad.com Yes 

r--C.:ovista. Inc. TX574 mark@csi long wood. com Yes 
Cox T /\027 kenneth.eulpepper(t/lcox.com Yes 
Credit Suisst: yang. y.song@lcred it-su issc.com No 
Crcxcndo Business Solutions, Inc. TY024 jkorn@lstorcsonline.com Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@lcnsny.net Yes 
Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TX669 an jackso n(U)cyp rcssco m. n ct Yes 
DayStar Communications TX389 d.gerber(fildaystar. net Yes 
Dedicated r iber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@JDFSFIBER.com Yes 
DcltaCom. Inc. tony.mastando@ldcltacom.com No 
DeltaCom. Inc. TX056 jean.houcktmdcltacom.com Yes 
Dialtonc Telecom. LLC TX612 iackmmCaltds.net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmai l.com Yes 
DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. TX99 1 ricky.keele@ldigitalipvoice.com Yes 
Discount Phone Services, Inc. TYOI3 kirinskys2(7ilvcrizon. net Yes 
DPI-Tclcconnect. L.L.C. TX249 toroark@)d pit c I ccon n eel. corn Yes 
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DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. TX7 18 gharfo rd@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattles~dscicorp.com Yes 
DSLi TX609 emaldonado@.dsl i.net Yes 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs(&imegapath.com Yes 
DukcNet Communications, LLC TX919 Sandy. Williard@dukc-energy.com Yes 
Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 manue ltorrens~hotma il.com Yes 
ElectroNct Intcrmedia Consulting, Inc. TXI60 allen~e lectronet.net Yes 
EN/\ Services, LLC TX921 bcoll i e~ena.com Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUN ICATIONS TX874 brad(ci}engage-communications.net Yes 
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 Thomas.Haluskey@lECNT~.: l .com Yes 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003 Dave.gibson@lentelegcnt.com Yes 
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 Pmasters@lcrncstgroup.com Yes 
EveryCall Communications. Inc. TX744 segerlalcverycall. com Yes 
Excel Telecommunications TX863 leslie.ellis@excel.com Yes 
Excelacom Light. LLC. TX968 mmichaels~excelacom .com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX48 1 tom~dei . gccoxmail.com Yes 
ExteN~.: t Systems. Inc. TX88 1 tray@.extenetsystems.com Yes 
fairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair(ci}fastphones.net Yes 
Federal Execu ti ve Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@)tyndal l.af.mil No 
FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron.Kormos@fiberLight. com Yes 
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@tirstchoicetc le.com Yes 
First Communications, LLC TX9 10 mcegelski@firsteomm.com Yes 
FL- CLEC LLC TX948 michelle.salisbury({i)c rowncastlc.com Yes 
FLATEL, Inc. TX I64 AMatari@lFiatel.net Yes 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association. Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(08) 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan .org No 
Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 brooks@ltexashearingandtclephonc.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Multi Media TX420 kathyarcher@flmms.com Yes 
Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 brad@lfloridaphone.com Yes 
Florida Pow~.:r & Light Company EI802 k.hotTman@)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffrnan@)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@lfpl .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I 01) John.Butler@)fpl.com No 
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. TX029 brenard@lfpta. com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@)yvlaw.net No 
Florida Telephone Services, LLC TX II 9 paul~ftstelecom.com Yes 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@)gtlaw.com No 
FPL FiberNct, LLC TX603 david eckmann@fpl.com Yes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. TX705 joe.topel@orange-llgrouo.com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavis@freecomusa. ~.:om Yes 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 angie.mccall@)frontiercorp.eom Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie. mccall@)frontiercorp .com Yes 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX6 18 cchesh ire(ciJhbss.net Yes 
GigaBand Communications TX7 16 FPUAnet@fpua.com Yes 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info@globalcapac ity.corn Yes 
Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) TX563 abriggs@lglobalconnectioninc.com Yes 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. TX I76 m i chae I. short! eyl(iJgloba I crossing. com Yes 
Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. TX I54 michael.shortley@lglobalcrossing.corn Yes 
Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens@lglobalresponsc.com Yes 
Grande Communications Networks LLC TX455 k ri stene. stark((i)grandecorn. com Yes 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier@granitenet.eom Yes 
Great America Networks. Inc. TX971 ebrackett@lbtigroup.com Yes 
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GRUCom TX062 wishart wb@gru. com Yes 
GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mel! mer(ci)fai rpoi n t.com Yes 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 lwooten~harborcom.com Yes 
Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff@hcs.net Yes 
Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 tony~homctowntelcphone.net Yes 
Hot win: Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer@hotwircmail.com Yes 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james. mcrt z@lhypcrcube-11 c. com Yes 
I.B. E. W. System Counci l U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@lsugarmansusskincl.com No 
IBC Telecom Corp. r.bulmanllil ibctelccom.com No 
IDT America. Corp. TX694 Carl. B i llck(a?corp. iclt. net Yes 
inContact, Inc. TX8 19 kimm.partriclgc@lincontact.com Yes 
iNctworks Group, Inc. TX983 in fo@i net worksgroup. com Yes 
lnfol-lighway TX047 jharper@broadvicwnet.com Yes 
lnfotelecom, LLC TX904 jslater@)in fotelccom. us Yes 
lntc lcPecr. Inc. TY008 as imonc@intelepeer.com Yes 
lntcllicall Operator Services, Inc. TX I81 marsha. pokorny@lilclmai l.com Yes 
lntellifibcr Networks, Inc. TX6 14 tsherlock_@intclli fiber.com Yes 
lntcrGiobe Communications, Inc. TX792 AI MaycrhofT@lnyige.com Yes 
International Network Solutions, LLC TYOIO emostrom@lintcrnationalnetworksolut ions.nct Yes 
lntrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com Yes 
ISN Tclcom TX364 jlieberman@isncom.com Yes ·---
ITS Telecommunications Systems. Inc. TL7 12 donnam@li tstclecom. net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications S~stcms. Inc. TX085 donnam@i tstelecom. net Yes 
J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 jol i va~jcte lccomm . com Yes 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09a) vkau fman@lkagm Ia w . com No 
Kentucky Data Link, Inc. TX957 anthony.gillette@lkdlinc.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN@KeysENERGY.com Yes 
KG Communications TX941 rcabrera@lkgbroadband.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority TX5 14 jgray@lkua.com Yes 
Knology or Florida, Inc. TX2 15 bruce.schoonover@2knolo!!y.com Yes 
Korey Law Fi rm (09) simpson66@lbe llsouth.nct No 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX 175 d iane@lakewcll i ngton.com Yes 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. ( 10) lsteinharl~tcleeomcounse l .com No 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 Greg. Diamond@lcvel3 .com Yes ---
Li fcConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 tom@te I ecomgrou p. com Yes 
LightCore. a CenturyLink limited liability company TX986 steven.mcko in~centurylink.com Yt:s 
Lightspecd CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad(i41 igh tspeedso I uti ons. net Yes 
Lightycar Network So lutions. LLC TX781 Linda.Hunt@llightyear. net Yes 
Likwid Communications Inc. TY016 chrisl@,golikwicl.com Yes 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TY006 michclle@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
Litcstrcam Holdings, LLC TX823 sally(alrhodesho lei inl!s. net Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (I 0) aw~macfar.com No 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@lmarcocable.com Yes 
Mark Foster mark@mrostcrlaw.com No 
Maryland TeleCommunication Sxstems. Inc. TX937 ddickinson@telecomsys.com Yes --
Mass Communications TY023 Darren.mass@masscommgroup.com Yes 
Matrix Telecom. Inc. TX84 1 regulatory@lmatrixbt.com Yes 
Mayor. Ci ty or Belleview tmoore@belleviewll.org Yes 
M13C Telecom LLC TY022 jeds@lmbccom.com Yes 
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC TX842 ccraib~mediaeomcc.com Yes 
McGraw Communicat ions, Inc. TX7 13 fahearn@megraweom.net Yes 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. TX539 william.haas(a?paetcc.eom Yes 
Messer Law Firm (I 0) nhorton@J iawlla.com No 

Printed on 8/6/20 I 0 at 12:48:38 PM 

4 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMA IL ADDRESS ES 

ADDIH:SS 

I' ARTY C OM I' ANY Ei\IA IL IN 

NAME CODE ADDR ESS 1\l i\ STER 
CO~ I M ISSIO N 
Din ECTOHY 

MetTe! TX408 rdichy(ci)mettel. net Yes 
Micro-Comm, Inc. TX984 D.SWEA TI"@}MICRO-COMM.COM Yes 
Midwestern Telecommunications. Incorporated TX688 JH@Jmymti.com Yes 
Mite! NetSolutions. Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX 642 cwallace@}momen tu mte lecom. com Yes 
Mountain Communications, LLC TYO IS lsisler@}4-procom.com Yes 
MULTIPHONE LATIN AM ERI CA, INC. TX90 1 regulation@mul tiphone.net Yes 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@navtel. com Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.nct Yes 
NET T ALK.COM, fNC. TX977 kenneth.hosfeld@Jnettalk.com Yes 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@centrisinfo.com Yes 
Network Telephone Corporation mhring@cavtel.com No 
Network Telephone Corporat ion TX I87 mhring@)cavtel .com Yes 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes 
New Edge Networks TX380 pbewick@ncwedgenetworks.com Yes 
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regu latory@)n hcgrp. com Yes 
New South Communications, Corp. (Moyie) vkau fman@}moy lelaw .com No 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@)palomagroup.com Yes 
NewPhone. Inc. TX254 j imdry@)razorl ine.com Yes 
NextG Networks East TX80 1 arodrigucz@lnextgnetworks.net Yes 
Nexus Commun ications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenkcr I @)canhlink.net Yes 
Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. TX96 1 anthony. o i llctte0lnorl ight.com Yes 
Norlight. Inc. TX645 regulatory@norlight.com Yes 
Norstar Telecommunicat ions, LLC TX934 support@norstartelecom.com Yes 
North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@)broadsma11.com Yes 
North Palm I3each Telephone Company TX633 susan@tnmsparent-technology.com Yes 
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@)nos.com Yes 
Novus Communications. Inc. TX566 l).abrie l_@tcrrano vus. net Yes 
Office of the Allorney General (09) cccilia.bradlcy@mytloridalcgal.com No 
One Voice Commun ications, Inc. TX927 sdize@)ovctelecom.com Yes 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins@ I tone. net Yes 
Opcxtel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY02 1 dalonso@opcxtel. com Yes 
l'ac-Wcst Telecomm, Inc. TX857 lmartin@lpacwest.com Yes 
P AETEC Business Services TX I65 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@lpaetec.com Yes 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@peerlcssnetwork.com Yes 
PcerTel Communication, LLC TY0 14 zoharp@lpcertel.com Yes 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX8 14 bbailey@pelzercom.com Yes 
Pennington Law Firm (08a) Pete@pcnningtonlawfirm.com No 
Peoples Gas System Rcgdcpt@)tecoenerq,y.com No 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcorp@aol.com Yes 
Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 grcgf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pionce11clephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. TX409 sbohrcr@)pngmai l.com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance. Inc. TX959 Keith@prcfcrrecllongdistance.com Yes 
PrimcCast TX875 a!. williams@gopri mecast. com Yt.:s 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX37 1 lcgal@primustel .com Yl!s 
ProtltLab. Inc. TX286 dmoorc@cassin ro.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El80 1 pau l.lewisj r@)pgnmai l.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( I 0) john. burnett@lpgnmai I. com No 
Public Wireless. Inc. TY002 _ghiggins@publicwireless.com Yes 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrown@vcomsolutions.com Yes 
QuikYoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@QuikYoip.net Yes 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC TX273 Jeff. Wirtzfcldl«)qwest.com Yes 

Printed on 816120 I 0 at 12:48:38 PM 
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I' A RTY COM I' ANY EMA I L IN 
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MAST ER 

COMMISSION 
DIHECTOJH' 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@.lradeyla w.com No 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornor@yipes.com Yes 
ReTe! Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@.lretelcom.com Yes 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid(ci:lgmai I. com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher I I O@aol.com No 
Righllink USA, Inc. TX657 info@.lrightlinkusa.com Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 holley({ilspeedccnct.com Yes 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@}rnkcom.com Yes 
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith rp jrb({t1yahoo.com No 
Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYOJJ maryannmitchcll@lvalornct. com Yes 
Ruden Law Firm (I Oa) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@lrudcn.com No 
Sage Spectrum. LLC TX970 sflattuvsagetelecom.nct Yes 
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 sflatt(a}sagetel ecom. net Yes 
Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava@.lsagonet.com Yes 
SanTe! Communications TX433 mikeyov@cfl.rr. com Yes 
SJI Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontrol.com Yes 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics. Inc. TX078 benton@.lshands. u n .edu Yes 
SI P Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker@sipintcrchange.eom Yes 
SK YNET360, LLC TX973 jose@skynet360.net Yes 
SkyWay Telecom, Inc. TX791 mike@astrotel.us Yes 
Smart City Communications TX625 lbhall(t/.lsmartcitv.com Yes 
Smart City Networks, Li mited Partnership TX252 jcrowe!Wsmartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 1 lbhal l@smartcitv.com Yes 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 lnfo@snccom.net Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 k(ti).Setel.net Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott@southernl ightfiber.com Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@l4stn.com Yes 
Southern Telecom TX4 14 waellis@southernco.com Yes -

douglas.c.nelson(ci:lsprint.com Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 Yes 
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelsor1ialsprint.com No 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee<@.starvox.com Yes 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@lfpscreprcports.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@lststelecom.com Yes 
STS Telecom (Gold 09) agold@lacgold law.com No 
STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkrameriWststelccom.com Yes 
Summit Broadband TX038 Lind agi les@.lor I and otel co. net Yes 
Sun-Tel USA. Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com Yes 
Sunesys. LLC TX895 pbradshaw(ci:lsun csvs.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswc-Faltampaba v. rr.com No 
T3 Commun ications, Inc. TX69 1 a.sewall@t3com. net Yes 
rnlk America Inc. TX036 mhring@lcavtel.com Yes 
f"ampa Electric Company El806 Regdept@tecoencrgy.com No 
TCG South Florida TA032 grcg.follensbee@latt.com Yes -
TDS Tclecorn/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@ltdstelecom.com Yes 
Technologies Management Inc. (09c) croescl@tminc.com No ---
TcJCentri s Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo@ltelcentris.com Yes 
'1\:ICove Operations, Inc. TX912 Greg. Diamond@Jevel3 .com Yes 
Telc Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan@.telecircui t.com Yes 
Teleconnect LLC TY020 todds3@cox.net Yes 
TcleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@teledias.com Yes 
Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez95 15@aol.com Yes 
Tclepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc.com Yes 
Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson@)telovations.com Yes 

Printed on 8/6/20 I 0 at 12:48:38 PM 
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1\IASTf.R 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Tclritc Corporation TX870 michacl.geofli·oy@telritc.com Yes 
Tclscape Communications, Inc. TX796 sortiz@telscape.nct Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terrate lecorn.nct Yes --
The Boeing Company TX737 lois.culc@bocing.com Yes 
The Other Phone Company. Inc. TX082 mhring@cavtel.com Y~s 
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 dan. pak@hellodepot. com Yes 
Thomas Saporito sapori to3@gmail.com No 
Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa. leon@spectrotel.com Yes 
Touch tone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@touehtone.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@tqcc.com Yes 
Trans National Communications International. Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tncii.com Yes 
Tripp Scott. P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@t ristarcorp.net Yes 
tw telecom of llorida l.p. TAOI3 Carolyn. R idley@t wtclccom. com Yes 
rw telecom of !lorida, l.p. Carolyn.Ridlcy@twtelecom.com No 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott.tonarell i@usmctrotel. corn Yes 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdanicls@ustclcsis.us Yes 
Vanco US. LLC TX987 TMcycr@rcl ianceglobalcom.corn Yes 
VarTcc Solutions TX864 leslic.cllis@cxccl.com Yes 
VarTec Telecom TX862 leslic.ellis@excel.com Yes 
VBNet. Incorporated TX630 jack@vbnet. net Yes 
VelocitX: The Greatest Phone Com12an~' Ever. Inc. TY004 chip@velocity.org Yes 
V erizon (08) de.oroark@vcrizon.com No 
V crizon Access Transmission Services TA005 david.christ ianl@ vcrizon.com Yes ---
V crizon A venue Corp. TXI34 joan.m.engler@vcrizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7 10 david.christi an@vcrizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Vcrizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark@vcrizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary@dashcs.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanctworks. net Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services. Inc. TX64 1 rclark@wcs.com Yes 
Wi ndstream Florida. Inc. TL716 bettye. j. wi II is@wi ndstream.com Yes 
Windstream NuVox Inc. sberlin@nuvox.com No 
Windstrcam NuVox Inc. TX824 sberlin@nuvox.com Yes 
With lacoochee Ri ver Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9 16 bbrown@wrec.net No 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com Yes 
www.netqu incy.com TX686 JThomas@}myquincy. net Yes 
XO Communications Services. Inc. TX205 john.i vanuska@xo.com Yes 
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter. russo@)ymaxcorp. com Yes 
Zone Telecom. Inc. TX726 dboynton@zonctclccom.com Yes 

Print.:d on 8/6/20 I 0 at 12:48:38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 12:49 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 953570) 

Attachments: AUG1 7-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commiss ion Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/6/20 10 
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FLOR][)A PUBLIC SERVIC E COMMISSION () 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMA IL ADDRESSES FOR EMA IL ID 953570 

ADDIU:SS 

PARTY COMPANY El\'IA IL 
IN 

MASTEl~ 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaulinan@asglegal.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Intcl lifiber Networks, Inc. TX614 tsherlock@intell i fiber. com Yes 
InterGiobe Communications, Inc. TX792 AI Mayerhoff@nyigc.com Yes 
New South Communications, Corp. (Moyie) vkaufman@moylelaw.com No 
SNC Communications, LLC TJ865 lnfo@snccom.net Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes --
StarVo.x Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox .com Yes 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips({i)fpscrepreports.com No 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom. net Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary@dashcs.com Yes ----

Printed on 816/20 I 0 at I :00:25 PM 



RE: 

http://www.f1oridapsc.com 

State of Florida 

:'uhlir ji§.erftie.e O.Iommissinn 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SlnlMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEJ;:, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-tJ-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Ot1ice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. 
viewable once they become available. 
selecting Dockets & "Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 

Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 

T hope you tind thi.s information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 
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Background 

Withlacoochee Electric Cooperative. Inc. modify territorial agreement or. alternative. resolve 
territorial distlute with Proeress Energy Florida. Inc. in Hernando CQunty. 

,-.: '. '. '- .. _ .. :.':!.: 

_.' , -,.. I I\-E'Cr--I\-I' .... ,- V't-i }-. - __ . •  �- I ..... ; 

State of Florida • 1.0 AUG - 5 PH 12: I 3 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTI£R • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL< ISS 10 I i 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 C l E R K 

-�-IC-�-()-It-}\-�-])-lJ-�-

DATE: 	 August 5, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) IJ 
S & t rD 

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger,�Williams) 
Office of the General Counsel (A. Williams)� � 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100282-EU - Joint petition for approval of amended territorial 
agreement in Citrus County by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Withlacoochee 
River Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

AGENDA: 08/17/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PRE HEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100282.RCM.DOC 

Case 

On May 12,2010, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and With lacoochee River Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. (WREC) filed a joint petition for approval to amend the territorial agreement 
approved by the Commission in Order No. PSC-06-0202-PAA-EU.1 The order dealt with the 
consolidation and amendment of several territorial agreements between PEF and WREC in 
Citrus, Pasco, and Hernando Counties, as well as an agreement that resolved a territorial dispute 
involving a parcel of land owned by Majestic Oaks Partners, LLC in Hernando County. This 

I See Order No_ PSC-06-0202-PAA-EU, issued March 14, 2006, in Docket No_ 040133-EU, In re: Petition of 
RiVer to in the to 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. August 05,20102:50 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 955068) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06462-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-677 0. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/5/2010 



COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS Ill 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

Progress Energy 
John Burnett 
PO Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Re: Docket No. 100282-EU 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

May 18,2010 

lbis will acknowledge receipt of the joint pet1t10n for approval of amended territorial 
agreement in Citrus Cotmty by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Withlacoochee River Electric 
Cooperative, Inc, which was filed in this office on May 12, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notifY the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address~; 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected tq-:5 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. .--

01 
co 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL ClRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100282-EU Date Docketed: 05/12/2010 Title: Joint petition for approval of amended territorial agreement 
in Citrus County by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Withlacoochee River Electric Coopera 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK ECR 
X 

FPSC, CLK ·· CORRESPONDENCE 
}CAdministrative_Parties_ Cousum~r 
DOCUMENT NO. 6Ljl $ ;z -La_ 
DISTRIBUI10N: _ 

(GCL) PIF RAD sse 
X X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module B3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. - -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows. 

- Hearinq Officer(s) Prehearinq Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

ADM 



Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneau11nq Kecora t'age ~ OT·~ 

.-._ ,-
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 100282-EU Date Docketed: OSill/2010 Title: Joint petition for approval of amended territorial agreement 
in Citrus County by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Withlacoochee River Electric Coopera 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
("(}" indicates OPR) I I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD 
X X 

Time Schedule 
PrQgram Mgdule B3(a) WARNING: ffliS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff As~iqnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

sse 
X 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Williams Current CASR revision level 

1. Petition Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Aaenda 
4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
5. Protest Period Expires 
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) S Rieger, J Williams 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!._Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05124/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALLIAGIEDI SK I I(L I ST AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I I I I I I I X 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

NONE ~2/2010 
NONE S/2010 
NONE 7/2010 
NONE 09/07/2010 
NONE 09/28/2010 
NONE 10/01/2010 
NONE 10/0S/2010 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 05!24/201 
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